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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
MIMAROPA REGION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Division and District PRAISE Committees
All Others Concerned

From: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

For the SDS:

MA. C IA §. MANAY
Chief Education Supervisor, SGOD
Officer In-Charge

Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 076, S. 2024 RE:
2024 SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING TEACHING, TEACHING-RELATED,
AND NON-TEACHING PERSONNEL IN THE SCHOOLS DIVISION OF
MARINDUQUE

Date: October 16, 2024

Relative to the Criteria for Evaluation on the 2024 Search for Outstanding Teaching,
Teaching-related, and Non-Teaching Personnel in the Schools Division of Marinduque,
please be informed that the Average COT rating across all objectives as indicators to
Instructional Competence under Outstanding Teacher and Master Teacher Categories
are changed from SY 2022-2023 to SY 2023-2024, respectively.

All other provisions of the abovementioned memorandum shall remain in effect.

For dissemination.

-SGOD/ HRDS/ ARF
“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Excel. Fxcelto Lead.”

Malusak, Boac, Marinduque

Email: marinduque@deped.gov.ph .

Tel. No.: (042) 754-0247 @Fax No.: (042) 332-1611
Facebook Page: DepEd Marinduque
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